DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 11, 2023
115 State Street Luther, M| 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Langenburg added New Hire under Old Business and Employee Evaluation under New
Business. Langenburg approved the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve with corrections
the regular meeting minutes of April 13, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER'’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the April 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
o They continue taking inventory.
o She visited the remaining townships and still must visit Luther Village to discuss
how the library can better serve their residents.




DRAFT

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
a. Sign above front entrance needs repair — The sign was replaced today.
b. Flagpole - Still working on it. The family of Alicia Campbell is looking for ideas on
a family memorial. Shank offered a flagpole, dumbwaiter, or camera system-as
options for their consideration.
c. Lights — The work was done yesterday.
New Hire — The new clerk is Cameo Marvin. She will start May 15t
Opening from Winter Hours after Memorial Day — Discussion. Starting June 1%, we will
also be open on Thursdays from 2-6 p.m. Approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Policies & Procedures and the Open Meeting Act — Discussion was had concerning
these matters.

Employee Evaluation — Distributed; to be filled out and returned to Langenburg.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

None.

Shank wanted it noted that the Chase credit card is only used to purchase new hooks
and movies. Due to internal record-keeping problems at Chase, we were overcharged
for some purchases. Shank listed the total amount paid under Expenditures — Books &
Movies on the spreadsheet presented at this meeting but anticipates a credit on next
month’s Chase statement because Chase said they will credit our account. See note
made by Treasurer on her report, on the amount of the credit from Chase.

NEXT MEETING DATE
lune 8, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:10 p.m.
Karin Goodlein, Secretary




CORRECTED MINUTES APPROVED: 5/11/2023

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 13, 2023
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Goodlein added Nominate Officers under New Business. Langenburg added Closed
Session For Wage Increases under New Business. Langenburg approved these additions
to the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Long and Langenburg to approve the regular meeting
minutes of March 9, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the March 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
o They continue taking inventory. _
o She wrote some grants. She got a partial mini grant approved from MMLL in the
amount of $286.00 for a device to unlock the transport cases used to ship CDs for




CORRECTED MINUTES APPROVED: 5/11/2023

inter-library loans. Previously, they would have to send them back and wait fora
single CD to ship.

She still must visit several townships to discuss how the library can better serve
their residents.

Motion and seconded by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

d.

Sign above front entrance needs repair — Northwoods Sign Shop came out, took

actual measurements, and gave an updated price of $603.10 to remove the old

sign, make a new sign, incorporate the border pieces, and attach the sign to the

building. Motion and seconded made by Frankfort and Trimberger to accept the

new quote. :

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

. Doors and doorknobs/Locks— The work was done.

Flagpole — Check with James Tree Service and the Luther Village DPW about -

helping to remove the flagpole. After it is removed, we will discuss options for its

replacement.

Lights — Titan Tradesmen Services LLC in Leroy gave two quotes. Quote 204 would

remove 11 fluorescent fixtures and replace with LED wrap fixtures for $2412.00.

Quote 203 would bypass and remove ballasts in 11 fluorescent fixtures and install

new LED lamps for $980.000. Discussion. Motion and seconded made by Long and

Goodlein to choose Quote 203 in the amount of $980.00.

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Directors and Officers Liability Insurance — Director Shank signed the paperwork
and Cole Insurance submitted it.

NEW BUSINESS

d.

Hire new person ~ The clerk quit. Discussion. We will post the position in the Lake
County Star and Cadillac News as well as on the Library’s Facebook page and
website. We will contact all the people who previously applied and inform them
we are re-opening our search. If they are still interested, they can begin the hiring
process again.



CORRECTED MINUTES APPROVED: 5/11/2023

b. Winter Hours to Summer Hours — Decision postponed until we get a third person
hired.

C. Key Policy and Procedure — Director Shank updated the Key Policy and presented
it for approval. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to
accept the new Key Policy and Procedure. Motion CARRIED.

d. Nominate Officers — The library board received nominations for its officers.
Motion and seconded by Goodlein and Frankfort that the following board
members were elected to the respective positions:

President: L. Langenburg

Vice-President:  J. Trimberger

Treasurer: D. Long

Secretary: K. Goodlein Motion CARRIED.

e. Closed Session Concerning Wage Increases — Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Trimberger at 5:27 p.m. to meet in closed session concerning
wage increases. Motion CARRIED. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg
and Goodlein at 5:38 p.m. to reconvene in open session. Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Trimberger is glad to be back.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

Director Shank wanted the following to be placed in the minutes. She made two
mistakes on the 2022-2023 Budget Spreadsheet. In February, $400.00 was mistakenly
added to Line 13 Donations. In March, the $400.00 was removed. But in March, the
library received donations of $5.65 and $6.00 [=$11.65]. So, that is why the March
column, Line 13 Donations shows a negative $388.35 [$400.00 minus $11.65]. Shank’s
second mistake was that she p%lt the $30.000.00 from the CDs as a Line 20
Programming/Misc. expense in the February Column Haste

(Shank correction). ir\ Fébrucu )/

NEXT MEETING DATE
May 11, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:44 p.m.
Karin Goodlein, Secretary




| "1‘3’ 5125 Titan Tmlde,_gmm(lr his) g4, 00

'76: 61% ATT ('accr) 19.04

$f'2(a}'fr5(o.3’7

113,04
1279%0,0|

;;u&:l”ncr*fz”(r‘am Publm L bi"du)"lﬂ
| 5/1/23 +hru 5/3i/23
Qhaol«fﬂg Patance 5/i/23
| méome
5/3 c_p/ﬁn/ﬁx** 3790 253.30
! bk salp — .00
& Fundr., - | 2900
Ybags - 19250
! 8 bags — 8b.40
E Adona. — i 4»@(:).
5/i9 cp/fx 10,50 334.50
sade 25,00
| Pundr 30.00
chcqs 86,50
Bbags 7. 50
f dong. L 2E o0
§5/z¢ Amazon fﬁd&r ({a 20,53
5‘55‘/5’1 LOSH interes ) _ 5.3l
11364
: kE&J’IS |
&5%3 514 La,cLLL'L;Lc News (ad) 34,60
LY 54 mmLL (Yzstate aid) 945,37
54 CLS Crugs) 05, 39
510 Leroy (capref“ 130, 148
72,512 A, Shanl | 554, 1,5
; A2hr (00400 -37,24 -3.71)
BisZ T, Lauch!m 558,10
e (B0 ~84,47- 8.18)
| 4 br (40,40~ 2.50-.59)
Misli2 D Long | 73,98
;‘ Mawy mcét(gﬂ .G~ 1.1p)
W 8112 Pioneer Gi’bvp (ad) i3.50
o511 North Woeds (sign) 301.55
T 5j20 Consimers 133,774



5080/ 5i25 1RWS (Blebags) 40,00

8i 5126 4. Shank 564,57
A2 he (011.33~3790-9.96)
825126 T. lavghtin 5 1le, 28

45 e 520p.775 - 32,78 ~77,6°T)
3hr( 30,30 1.88~.4¢j)

88826 (. Mawrvin 126,61
Bhr(151.50-9.39-2,20)
54;5}2&: ki Shani (B5omilee) 28.00
855@5}-30 Bernies Lock Shop 150,00
‘ (3 ]-emwlocks/g !{ggs) | o
| 5129, 377 -~ 5729,37
- Debits
5l2 Amazon QB@DkS% B
513 Amazon (Beeks 310,52
LYE Amazon fgﬂﬂks) 90.05
518 ATT (byphone) (4141
sl D.G  (Bldg supplies) 10,95
515 DG (Bidg, supplies) .02
ST Amazon ((%\ﬂ({ Grant) 1946
519 DG U%idq supplies) 5,25
5i3p DG (mw;"ﬂ grant /pop) 5,55
5180 D6 (T-ghirts)prg) 11,25 |
" W82, 25 —~ 82,725
~¥LH 11 L2
5 thecking balance 8]31]23 $120 952,39 %
D balance F 847137, 19 %
f% Total assetssfsifzz 8205495 58+

o (‘580‘7\,6!-/ Freaarinens



ZIE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y] 6IT  |£6T SMSIA 31ISgSM
SL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g o 0 144 1€ saueiqi| 03 Suipua’| Jes-[a
514 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST T suoJied Ag pamoliog 1ea-jB N
L6T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 SZT 2L pappy 13 sadel /gag/sicod
0t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 9 4 51935135y MaN
! [ 0 o o g o 0 0 0 0 0 6T |z 35N Yim/doide]
651 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 6L 08 asn Jarndwo)
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8t €€ pa3n %00g-3
00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L6T  |€02 Pauea] 5,02plp pue s,gAq sa) SNy
65T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 LB Paueat $3009 Usipliy)
53¢ 0 0 Y] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 [€21 paueo] syoo0g }npy
[43 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 o] o] 0 9z 9z SIN0IS |9
00T 0 0 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 00T 598y ||V - swet301d Alpiqr] snlssey
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y 0 9 0 SHnpy - suresBold Aeiqr] anIssey
ST 8] ] o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] ST 0 SPIY - swesdosd AJRigi} aalsseqd
9t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢] 0 az Aseaqi| ui piey Suiesw Jo souepuany
[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 Aseig)| u) pley sBunasw §o Jaguiny
St 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ¥ T §93e |1y - ) e g 3 el
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 sade |1y - welBoud |epads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s1npy - WeJSo.d |epads
0 0 0 0 &) o] 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 o SpIY - wesdold [eoads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - Wetdoud Suipeay Jawiwing
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 5P - twesHo.g Buipesy Jwuwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0] 0 t] 0 o anpo yea
€ 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ 0 SHNpY - wesSold a1a0n
¥ 0 0 0 0 t] 0 0 0 o 0 ¥ 0 SpIY - Weddaud stmo
T a 0 4] 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 UMOUS S0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51|npYy - 92UepURY INOH A0S
t] 0 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 &) 0 0 0 SPIX - S3UBpUInY INOH AIOJS
6CL 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98E |eL€ SJULPUIHY [e10)
OEE 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPT  |S8T dUepUIRY UBIpNYD
66¢€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 TIZ 88T souepuany Jnpy
IVioL] yviu) 834] Nvr|l 230 Aon| 130| ta3s| snvl Aindl annr AVIN| TIddY YZ02-E20Z - 1¥0d3Y S,NYISYHEN




(uoIN) Ae( TeLIOWRIA pPUE (UOJA]) SINOSS S[IID) 7 - KBIN
('7eS) 0085V ¥d pue (UOIN) §IN02S SN T - [udy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9G¢ €L€
8% L9 Kepinjes
L 33 Aepiig
0 0 AepsiyJ,
621 €01 Kepssupapy
0 0 Aepsan],
AN SI1 AepuoA

VOB [PC-GRd [bC-UB[ | €Z-99( |€T-AON |£2-100 |¢z-doS [cz-8nvy |ez-ing [gz-ung [ez-Keiq [gg-1dv




